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TO: Proposers

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
DATE: April 1, 2021

RE: Award Notice — RFP 20-03

Please be advised that our Board of Directors at its meeting held on Tuesday, March 30, 2021 at
4pm has awarded the above referenced service to Allied Universal Security Services of Tampa,
Florida as being the most responsive and final ranked proposer meeting specifications and
requirements.

Thank you for bidding the requirements of Tampa Sports Authority and we welcome your
participation in future bids. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call at
(813) 350-6511.

cc: RFP File



